

11/10/23

HINTON PARISH COUNCIL NOTICE OF MEETING

Councillors are summoned to the Full Council meeting of Hinton Parish Council, which will be held on <u>Tuesday 17th October 2023</u>, **7.00 pm, at St Andrews Church Sharpness.**

Wenkins

Lesley Yeomans Jenkins Clerk to the Council

Opportunity for members of the public to raise issues with the Council (2 mins maximum PP) on any items relating to the agenda. Also, a chance to receive a report from the District & County Councilors. Once the meeting has been opened, no further comment may be taken without the agreement of the Chairman.

- **1. Apologies & Absence-** To receive apologies and note absence.
- 2. Declarations of interest & consider request for dispensations to receive declarations from Councillors, any DPI 's (disclosable pecuniary interest or simply an interest termed a personal interest in the Code the Council adopted) relating to any items on the agenda for October 17th 2023. (Councillors should also remember that even if they do not stand to gain in any personal way, also to be considered is the public's perception of whether a councillor might gain by being influenced or using influence in a personal capacity.)
- **3. Minutes of the last meeting-** To confirm and sign the minutes of the Full Council meeting held on September 19th 2023 (distributed by email & hand).
- **4. Committee Meetings- To note** the minutes from the Finance & Planning committee meeting held on 3rd October 2023, to agree staff & associate cost as stated on the schedule of payments 03.10.23
- 5. Slimbridge Development plan –To note Slimbridge Parish Council submitted their draft neighbourhood plan and related documents to Stroud District Council. Stroud District Council is required to notify consultation bodies which have been referred to in the consultation statement, that the plan proposal has been received. The Council would also like to take this opportunity to invite comments ahead of the submission of the neighbourhood plan. The plan and accompanying information (including details of where to find hard copies) are available to view on: <a href="https://www.stroud.gov.uk/environment/planning-and-building-control/planning-strategy/neighbourhood-planning/emerging-neighbourhood-plans/slimbridge-parish-council-plan The period for making representations runs from 18th September 2023 to 30th October 2023.

- **6. Access to Defibrillator Purton-** Residents of Purton are concerned that due to poor mobile phone signal in the area, there may be an issue accessing the defibrillator code. To discuss and resolve the way forward.
- 7. The Local Government Boundary Commission for England-To note a consultation on the draft recommendations for division boundaries in Gloucestershire has begun. They have published a draft recommendation for new divisions, division boundaries, and division names for Gloucestershire. They are now inviting comments on those recommendations.
 Their consultation closes on 11th December 2023. www.lgbce.org.uk/all
 - reviews/gloucestershire
- **8. Polling District Review- To note** that Stroud District Council are running a consultation on their 'Polling District Review' from Tuesday 17th October.
- **9. Internal Controls October 1st October-31st December** –To resolve to appoint a member to carry out internal controls for the period above.
- **10.Half Moon Litter/ Fly tipping Cllr Fryer**. The half-moon is becoming a ground for fly tipping. To resolve the litter bin is removed To note, the green bin has disappeared, and a full black bin placed there.
- **11. Half Moon Shelter Clir Marsh**. To resolve that a 'lean to' is erected so the youths have somewhere to go other than the park area.
- **12.Clerks Report** To receive a report from the Clerk
- **13.Councillors Report** A brief report from Cllrs to **bring members up to date** on **Parish matters** since the last meeting. **No** decisions can be made under this heading but can be an agenda item for the next meeting.
- **14.Date of next meeting** November 21st 2023 at St Johns Church, Purton. (Agenda items by noon 15th November)

Hinton Parish Council is opposed to discrimination in any form and at all levels and is committed to take all steps within its power to counteract it.

We wish to create an environment where all forms of discriminatory or oppressive

We wish to create an environment where all forms of discriminatory or oppressive behaviour are unacceptable and to provide community leadership in promoting tolerance, understanding and respect.

Please note that this meeting may be recorded